
1 

 
Vermont Health Care Innovation Project  

Payment Model Design and Implementation Work Group Meeting Minutes 
 

Pending Work Group Approval 
    
Date of meeting: Monday, July 18, 2016, 1:00-3:00pm, DVHA Large Conference Room, 312 Hurricane Lane, Williston. 
    
Agenda Item Discussion Next Steps 
1. Welcome and 
Introductions; 
Approve Meeting 
Minutes 

Andrew Garland called the meeting to order at 1:04pm. A roll call attendance was taken and a quorum was present.  
  
Ed Paquin moved to approve the June 2016 meeting minutes by exception. Susan Aranoff seconded. The minutes 
were approved with two abstentions (Mike DelTrecco, Jeanne Hutchins). 

 

2. Program 
Updates 

Alicia Cooper introduced Julie Corwin, a new SIM staff member on the DVHA Payment Reform team who will be 
supporting this work group as well as the Medicaid Pathway work stream. 
 
Sarah Kinsler provided project updates: 

• Our Performance Period 3 budget and activities were approved by our federal partners in late June. 
Performance Period 3 runs from July 1, 2016-June 30, 2017. 

• In August, we’ll be convening a sub-group of private sector stakeholders to inform our SIM sustainability 
planning process. This group will pull from all of our SIM work groups and key constituencies. Interested 
parties should email Sarah (sarah.kinsler@vermont.gov) or Georgia Maheras (georgia.maheras@vermont.gov) 
to volunteer. A contractor, Myers & Stauffer, came on board in July to support our SIM sustainability planning, 
including convening this sub-group and gathering stakeholder input.  

 

3. ACH Peer 
Learning Lab 
Presentation   

Heidi Klein presented on the Accountable Communities for Health (ACH) Peer Learning Laboratory (Attachment 3). 
• ACHs – expanding our conception of health from individuals and patient panels to entire populations within a 

geographic area.  
 
The group discussed the following: 

• Maura Graff commented that there is still confusion about the interplay between Unified Community 
Collaborative and ACHs. Are there plans down the road for the State to offer funds for ACHs to implement 
initiatives?  

 

mailto:sarah.kinsler@vermont.gov
mailto:georgia.maheras@vermont.gov


2 

Agenda Item Discussion Next Steps 
• Susan Aranoff suggested adding a row about governance to the “Building Blocks” slide. 
• Paul Harrington asked whether clinical care measures on Slide 11 are different than other measure types 

listed on this slide, and pointed to legislation during this past legislative session that aimed to simplify 
measurement.  

• Dale Hackett commented that there are a lot of pieces to the Regional Collaborations/Unified Community 
Collaboratives and asked how we know what’s happening on the ground. Heidi replied that in other states 
exploring ACHs, the approach is generally top-down – other states are dictating what their ACHs look like, 
their service areas, and their focus areas, whereas in Vermont we’ve given communities a great deal of 
freedom to design ACHs according to community needs and resources. We have 10 regions participating in 
the ACH Peer Learning Lab, which generally build on the UCCs and are based on HSAs. Laural Ruggles added 
that she has presented to her community on ACHs, and has used a slide showing development of integrated 
health systems along a continuum – she sees ACHs as the next stage on the continuum, past APM and 
Medicaid Pathway. She will share the slide with Heidi and the rest of the work group. 

• Dale Hackett asked for more information on what Integrator Organizations could look like (Core Elements 
slide). In our previous research, Prevention Institute defined Integrator Organization as: “The integrator helps 
carry the vision of the ACH; build trust among collaborative partners; convene meetings; recruit new 
partners; shepherd the planning, implementation, and improvement efforts of collaborative work; and 
build responsibility for many of these elements among collaborative members” (Accountable Communities 
for Health: Opportunities and Recommendations, July 2015). They are not necessarily doing the work, but 
they’re providing the forum for collaboration and integration. In states where money passes to ACHs, 
Integrator Organizations can have a fiduciary role, but this is not something we’ve considered in Vermont. In 
Vermont, we’re thinking of this like a Backbone Organization (from Collective Impact model). 

• Dale Hackett asked how we can learn from integration efforts within the education system. He noted that 
disparities could develop across the State – we need an overlay that will help distribute resources as needed 
across the state, since not every community/region can be totally self-sufficient. 

• Jim Hester commented that he sees ability to capture savings for reinvestment as a key component of this 
model.  

• Regions: Heidi noted that Springfield may elect not to participate given recent turnover in key leadership. 
o Dale Hackett commented that Bennington could be a challenging region. Heidi replied that all of the 

regions have different elements that they’re working on, and that some are further along than others. 
o Maura Graff added that the ACH Peer Learning Lab did require regions to apply, and that not all 

applications were accepted. This could be an issue if financing is assigned to these groups in the 
future. Heidi concurred and noted that one of the goals over the next few months is to increase 
community engagement.  

• Susan Aranoff asked whether the Peer Learning Lab groups are doing the things necessary to stand up an 
ACH, or if they’re learning about the steps and developing as a group. Heidi replied that it varies across the 
communities; some, like St. Johnsbury, are moving ahead quickly while others are still developing. Dale 



3 

Agenda Item Discussion Next Steps 
Hackett asked how the Peer Learning Lab is balancing regions’ different learning needs. Heidi replied that the 
Peer Learning Lab includes both group learning and individual community facilitation. In addition, regions are 
sharing learning and strengths across the Peer Learning Lab communities (requests and offers). 

• Mike Hall asked where accountability fits into the ACH model without risk-based financing. Heidi and Sarah 
Kinsler responded that Vermont is at an earlier stage of development here, especially given the context of our 
other health reform efforts – next steps will be based on lessons learned. Mike replied that we’re at risk of 
collaboration overload. He worries that existing constructs could smother the development of ACHs as viable 
structures on their own. He also predicted we may end up with ACHs that don’t have funding but is instead 
another governance model that coexists uncomfortably with other structures.  

4. Medicaid 
Pathway 
Presentation 

All-Payer Model (Michael Costa): 
• The All-Payer Model is still in active negotiation between GMCB, and Administration, and federal partners 

(CMMI). Funding and risk are the two major remaining issues. Negotiation timeline: The federal government 
has indicated that if we don’t have an agreement by early Fall, negotiations will likely pause and resume in the 
next State and Federal administrations if interest remains. The State still believes it can reach an agreement in 
2016, with 2017 as a planning year and Year 1 starting in 2018.  

• In the meantime, the State is making progress toward implementing an APM. DVHA released an RFP for a 
Next Generation-style ACO, and has an apparently successful bidder (OneCare) – negotiations are about to 
begin. If an agreement is reached, DVHA will pay an all-inclusive population-based payment for attributed 
lives for a specific set of services. DVHA hopes to wrap up negotiations in September, and then to start a 
robust readiness review to ensure OneCare is prepared to take responsibility for those covered lives in terms 
of both care and financial risk.  

 
The group discussed the following: 

• Maura Graff requested additional information about how PMPMs will work with Vermont Care Organization 
and how that will trickle down to VCO members. Michael replied that PMPMs are developed by actuaries, 
taking into account special interventions the ACOs will implement; from there, the ACO will need to work with 
its provider partners to develop a payment model within the ACO. GMCB worked with ACO partners over the 
past year to develop a framework document that describes some key principles about how financial structure 
will work. This will be shared with the group following the meeting. Michael noted that not all Vermonters will 
be in an ACO at the start of the APM; this builds on our current efforts and thinking about risk. 

• Heidi Klein asked whether we could still have Accountable Communities for Health within an All-Payer Model. 
Michael replied that integration is part of the goal here, and there are many ways to get there.  

• Susan Aranoff commented that APM doesn’t impact social determinants. Michael replied that the State is 
excited to impact social determinants – while Medicare and commercial payers traditionally pay mostly for a 
set of services that is equivalent to Medicare Part A and B. Medicaid pays for many other services that other 
payers don’t pay for. Part of the goal is to continue innovation and progress in this set of services, and to 
connect the APM and other initiatives to work in these areas. He noted that this is provider-led reform. 

 



4 

Agenda Item Discussion Next Steps 
• Nicole Lukas asked how the merger of CHAC and OneCare impacts the APM. Michael clarified that his most 

recent understanding is that OneCare and CHAC are coming together under the Vermont Care Organization 
umbrella. Mike Hall further clarified that OneCare will host providers who are ready to take on risk, while 
CHAC will host providers who are not ready to take on risk. They will later merge into one track. Healthfirst 
will no longer exist as an ACO – Rick Dooley noted that Healthfirst will continue to exist as an Independent 
Practice Association though it will end ACO operations. Michael Costa added that the relationship between 
CHAC and OneCare continues to evolve, and noted that the Federal government has urged Vermont to urge 
providers to be careful in taking on risk.  

 
Medicaid Pathway (Selina Hickman):  

• Selina noted that the APM is a helpful foundation for discussing Medicaid Pathway. Medicaid Pathway will 
wrap around the services covered by APM to impact mental health, substance abuse, developmental services, 
LTSS, and more, allowing for provider-led flexibility to deliver integrated, patient-centered care. 

• About a quarter of Medicaid beneficiaries are enrolled in specialized programs, and represent an outsize 
proportion of spending – many are complex and require services from a variety of programs and sectors.  

• The Medicaid Pathway has adopted the Vermont Model of Care, which was developed by the SIM DLTSS and 
Practice Transformation Work Groups.  

• Key components:  
o Population-level interventions.  
o Value-based purchasing models. 
o Quality framework to support payment redesign. This is a critical area, and a group is currently 

working on quality framework and measures.  
o Governance to develop provider structures that can support integrated care models. Currently doing 

a crosswalk of possible governance models – this is a key area of concern for providers and the State 
right now, as we seek to prevent development of new siloes. 

o State operations and oversight. Many providers currently deal with multiple sets of sometimes ill-
aligned State expectations; Medicaid Pathway seeks to simplify and align State processes and 
oversight to ease the burden on providers.  

• How will Medicaid Pathway connect to ACOs? The underlying principle is provider-led reform. The State is 
looking to providers to help define this connection. 

 
The group discussed the following: 

• Dale Hackett asked for clarity on the timeline to implement the Medicaid Pathway, and noted that there 
seems to be a lot of uncertainty in this area. Selina replied that a major challenge right now is figuring out 
how all of our reform efforts will line up. She noted that we are very close to having a draft design that 
includes the model of care, the included services, and the payment model design, and will be sharing it 
publicly for community review, validation, and feedback through an information gathering process. She hopes 
to release something in mid-August for community review. She added that the Medicaid Pathway process is 



5 

Agenda Item Discussion Next Steps 
very consistent with the DVHA effort to launch a Next Generation-style ACO. DVHA can move forward with 
this, and providers can move forward with this, without an APM; the same is true for Medicaid Pathway, 
though it would be enabled by an APM.   

5. Public Comment There was no additional comment.   
6. Next Steps, and 
Action Items 

August 2016 meeting is cancelled. 
 
Next Meeting: Monday, September 19, 2016, 1:00-3:00pm, DVHA Large Conference Room, 312 Hurricane Lane, 
Williston.  

 

 




















	Draft VHCIP Payment Models Work Group Minutes 7 18 2016
	7-18-16 PMDI Roll Call and Attendance

